

Shi, Joyce (Shenzhen)

From: oetech@fcc.gov
Sent: 2017年12月12日星期二 0:37
To: Shi, Joyce (Shenzhen)
Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 855770)
Categories: Important

Inquiry on 12/11/2017 :

Inquiry:

Dear Sir:

I'm Joyce of SGS.

Applicant (grantee code) want to apply two FCC Certification.

(1)Model No.:ANG-S13-B-00, FCC ID: 2ANIUANGEE-001.

(2)Model No.:TAG-S13-B-00, FCC ID:2ANIUTAG-001.

The applicant thought it's not enough space to print FCC Warning [15.19a(3)] in the product, they will print it in the user manual and packing (removable label).

Please refer the external photos, see attachment.

Could you accept that not print the FCC Warning in the product? it will be reflected in the user manual and packing.

Hope to receive your reply as soon as possible.

Best
Regards

FCC response on 12/11/2017

Yes that is acceptable.

Attachment Details:

[2ANIUANGEE-001](#)

[2ANIUANGEE-001](#)

[External Photos of ANG](#)

[External Photos of TAG](#)

Do not reply to this message. Please select the [Reply to an Inquiry Response](#) link from the OET Inquiry System to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry.